



21 October 2013

Andrew Wilson
Managing Director - Barangaroo South
Lend Lease
Level 4, 30 The Bond
30 Hickson Rd
Millers Point NSW 2000

Dear Andrew

Landowners Consent for Stage 1B Remediation Works, Bulk Excavation and Retention Wall System Construction

As the landowner of Part Lot 5 and Part Lot 3 in Deposited Plan (DP) 876514, Hickson Rd, Millers Point, the Barangaroo Delivery Authority hereby grants landowners consent for the Stage 1B Remediation Works, Bulk Excavation and Retention Wall System Construction (SSD 5897-2013) as attached to your email dated 4 October 2013.

The Authority relies on its letter 27 September 2013 with respect to the conditions of its consent given pursuant to the Development Agreement.

In particular the Authority notes that timeframes and site usage need to be resolved to the Authority's satisfaction.

Yours sincerely

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read "John Tabart".

John Tabart
Chief Executive Officer